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NOTICE OF SUSPENSION

File No. DP 160/86

Arnold Shapero, P20274, 1 Northland Plaza, Suite 806,
Southfield, MI 48075 by the Attorney Discipline Board Macomb
County Hearing Panel #2.

1) Suspension - 3 years;
2) Effective September 24, 1986.

- Respondent pleaded guilty in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Michigan oa September 24, 1986
to the felony of conspiracy to commit mail fraud, in violation of
18 USC 371. (See Notice of Automatic Interim Suspension dated
November 18, 1986) At the time of his guilty plea, Respoundent

‘ admitted paying the sum of $2,000 per month to a labor union
official for the referral of worker's compensatioan and then
filing worker's compensation claims by mail.

In accordance with MCR 9.120(A), Respondent was ordered
to show cause why a final order of discipline should not be
entered and the matter was assigned to a hearing panel. In an
Order filed August 10, 1987, Respondent's license was suspended
for a period of three years, retroactive to the date of
convictiog. Costs were assessed in the amount of $274.45.




